# **SPECIAL MEETING**

### MINUTES

## ELEVATOR INSTALLATION, REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE WORK EXAMINING BOARD

### <u>MAY 19, 2011</u>

The **"Special Meeting"** was called to order by John R. DeRosa, Jr. Acting Chairperson at 9:30 a.m. in Room-117 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Members Present:	John R. DeRosa, Acting Chairperson Paul Farnsworth, Contractor Joseph Bayusik, Contractor Michael D. Griffin, Journeyperson
Members Absent:	Thomas J. O'Reilly, Contractor Gary Bazzano, Public Member Roger L. LaFleur, Public Member
Board Vacancies:	One Public Member
Board Counsel Present:	None
DCP Staff Present:	Nelson Leon Richard M. Hurlburt
Public Present:	Kashmira Makwana, Esq. Jenny Castle Jason Whitbeck Steven Roth

**Note:** The administrative functions of the Boards, Commissions and Councils are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information contact Richard M. Hurlburt, Director at (860) 713-6135 or Fax: (860) 706-1255.

Agency Website: <u>www.ct.gov/dcp</u> Division E-Mail: <u>occprotrades@ct.gov</u>

#### APPLICATIONS

Sean T. Morrison, Suffield, CT – (R-8) Limited Conveyor Journeyperson – Approved The Board tabled Mr. Morrison's application at their May 9, 2011 meeting, contingent upon receipt and review of required notarized statement from his employing (R-7) Limited Conveyor Contractor license holder attesting to his dates and duties of employment, and required school transcripts concerning his occupational school instruction experience related to courses in (mechanical, electrical, conveyor and safety training).

After further review of Mr. Morrison's application at today's meeting, the Board voted unanimously to approve his application.

**George D. Parker, Monson, MA – (R-8) Limited Conveyor Journeyperson – Approved** The Board tabled Mr. Parker's application at their May 9, 2011 meeting, contingent upon receipt and review of required notarized statement from his employing (R-7) Limited Conveyor Contractor license holder attesting to his dates and duties of employment, and required school transcripts concerning his occupational school instruction experience related to courses in (mechanical, electrical, conveyor and safety training).

After further review of Mr. Parker's application at today's meeting, the Board voted unanimously to approve his application.

John M. Paykowski, Longmeadow, MA – (R-8) Limited Conveyor Journeyperson – Approved The Board tabled Mr. Paykowski's application at their May 9, 2011 meeting, contingent upon receipt and review of required notarized statement from his employing (R-7) Limited Conveyor Contractor license holder attesting to his dates and duties of employment, and required school transcripts concerning his occupational school instruction experience related to courses in (mechanical, electrical, conveyor and safety training).

After further review of Mr. Paykowski's application at today's meeting, the Board voted unanimously to approve his application.

David M. Rice, Thorndike, MA – (R-8) Limited Conveyor Journeyperson – Approved

The Board tabled Mr. Rice's application at their May 9, 2011 meeting, contingent upon receipt and review of required notarized statement from his employing (R-7) Limited Conveyor Contractor license holder attesting to his dates and duties of employment, and required school transcripts concerning his occupational school instruction experience related to courses in (mechanical, electrical, conveyor and safety training).

After further review of Mr. Rice's application at today's meeting, the Board voted unanimously to approve his application.

#### 2011 MEETING SCHEDULE

Mondays --- January 10, March 14, May, 9, July 11, September 12, November 14.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:25 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Nelson Leon Board Secretary

The next meeting of this Board is scheduled for Monday, July 11, 2011 in Room-126.